

Abraham Kasdan, Ph.D. **Partner**



Abraham Kasdan concentrates his practice of Intellectual Property Law in the area of patents involving complex technologies. His technical credentials include a PhD in Physics and more than fifteen years of research and development experience at a number of prominent research laboratories. As a result, he has hands-on, in-depth knowledge covering a wide range of technologies including electronics, optics, semiconductor processing, and materials science, which makes him particularly well suited to handle all aspects of high tech patent disputes.

Dr. Kasdan puts his background and unique perspective to use in the day to day handling of complex patent litigations, counseling clients in all aspects of patent-related problems and technology licensing, and providing opinions as to whether patents are valid or infringed. In addition, he oversees patent prosecution activities aimed at providing his clients with strong patent protection.

Direct 212 336 8030
Main 212 336 8000
Fax 212 336 8001

akasdan@arelaw.com

90 Park Avenue, 21st Floor
New York, NY 10016

EDUCATION

- New York Law School, New York, New York, J.D., 1985, cum laude
- New York University, New York, New York, Ph.D. in Physics, 1972
- Cornell University, Ithaca, New York
- City College of New York, New York, New York, B.S. Physics, 1966, magna cum laude

**CERTIFICATIONS &
SPECIALTIES**

- Registered to Practice Before the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

BAR ADMISSIONS

- New York, 1986
- New Jersey, 1985
- U.S. District Court, District of New Jersey
- U.S. District Court, Southern and Eastern Districts of New York

**PROFESSIONAL
ASSOCIATIONS &
MEMBERSHIPS**

- Phi Beta Kappa
 - New York State Bar Association
 - New Jersey State Bar Association
 - U.S. District Court, Southern and Eastern Districts of New York
-

REPRESENTATIVE CLIENTS

- Panasonic
- Victor Company of Japan (JVC)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Philips Laboratories, Sr. Member of Research Staff, 1984-1988
- Westinghouse Lighting Co., Development Engineer, 1982-1984
- Exxon Research & Engineering Laboratories, Member, Research Staff, 1974-1982
- Joint Institute for Laboratory Astrophysics, Post Doctoral Associate, 1972-1974

PUBLISHED WORKS

- **ARE Patent Law Alert: Federal Circuit Strengthens the Ability of Non-Practicing Entities to Assert Infringement In The International Trade Commission**
January 15, 2013
- **ARE Patent Law Alert: “Any” Person Has Standing For False Marking Claim**
September 7, 2010
- **ARE Patent Law Alert: USPTO Issues Final Rules For Implementing New Post-Issuance Patent Validity Proceedings Effective On September 16, 2012**
September 4, 2012
- **ARE Patent Law Alert: “Any” Person Has Standing For False Marking Claim**
September 7, 2010